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lot 8 East side of Niagara St. 

Apr. 13. Crown to Henry Harris. 1877. lbuild. front Barn rear. 

Sept. 24. 1903. Henry Harris widower to Elizabeth J. Smith . 

Apr. 27. 1914. Elizabeth Smith to Thomas SMith. 

Sept. 1.1927. Thomas Smith & wife to George Marvin. 

etc. etc. 

Aug. 25.1944. Mary Griffin extr. of Henry Harris & wife 

to Stanley Joe. 

Feb. 18. 1958. Adm. of Jean Muscoff to Pat Cheu. 

Etc. etc. 

Apr. 15. 1961. Pyramid Destributers Ltd. to Pat Chu( Parkview Rest) 

Feb. 9. 1967. Pat Chu to Louis Louie & Joseph Chong. 

store lease. 

Feb. 28. 1967~ Joe W. Lun (wife of Stanley Joe) to Yung Y. Chew 

&Shul W. Chew :J.T. (Happy Jack & wife) 

etc. etc. 

Mar. 25. 1970. Jen Cheu:Eddie Cheu, executors of Pat Chue 

to Jan Cheu & Eddie Chue:J.T. 

Oct. 19. 1971. Jung Y Cheu & Shuk W. Chue to Hap*i>y.,.Jack. 

08/07/86. Eddie Chue & carol Chue to Bank ofMontreal 

$250.000. all parts of lot 8. 
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lot # 9. East side of Niagara St. 

1875 Crown to Henry Harris. 1877.2 bulds. front.barn rear North 

etc. etc. 1927: Samuel roff: men's Furnishings . 
Town of Fort Erie to Jean Muscoff. 

Nov. 1. 1950 .• House lease Jean Muscoff to ThomasShaw. 

Mar. 26. 1952. Assg. of lease Thomas Shaw& Jean Muscoff 

to Lee B. kee & Lee Sea. 

Nov. 7. 1955. Lee B.Kee :Lee See & Jean Muscoff to Pat Cheu. 

Feb. 18. 1958. Est. of Jean Muscoff to Pat Cheu. 

Mach. Lean Pyramidd Dist. Ltd. to Pat Cheu 

Parkview Rest. 

Store lease Pat Cheu to Louis Louie &Joseph 

Chong. 

Aug. 22. 1978. Jan Cheu to Eddie Cheu & carol Cheu:J.T . 
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east side of Niagara St. south from Chinese Rest. 

lot 8. From the 1900,s this lot contained no building . 

lot9. Home of Mr.s Smith then Mrs. Jean Muscoff. 

lot 10. On the north boundary ran a fence between 

Mrs. Muscoff~ and the Pearson & Stephenson(Elgin tires) 

tire Gurage. This was only a small building 

that sold tires and bicycles. Shaw's eventually 

had this building removed when they built thier 

rest. addition to the Bakery bus. 

Samuel Roff Men's Furnishings occupied this 

building in the twentie. Mrs. Morton ran a tea 

room here in the late 30's early 40's. The 

Millar family lived in the apt. above. 

Eventually became the Parkviw Rest, and eventually 

d~mblishSd •by1Eddie Chew. 

On the south side devided by a small laneway from 

the other builing was the Chinese Laundry of Pong Kim. 

Also demolished . 

lot 11. On this lot stood to small one story buil~~R~s,side 

by side.North side was Confectionary Store run by 

Kenneth Millar.Also news dealer. 

The south store housed Malcolm Sutherland :Pl~mber: and 

Colin Pemberton SHoe Repairs, 

lot 12. On this lot stood a small story and a half home 

occupied by Daisy Rhodes. In the late 30's John 

Sullivan purchased this home, raised it on posts, 

and constructed a store on the ground floor for 

his Fish * Chip business. The old home was converted 

into an apartment for his family. 

1913: Site of the gurage::: 

Mrs. H.T.Sewell is purchasing the Rose property on 

Niagara St. Building formerly occupying the site 

1 to be removed and a gurage erected in it's place . 
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lot 10. east side of Niaga~a st. 

Crown to Patrick Mc. Intyre. Sept. 27. 1874 . 

Oct. 17. 18~4~ Sally Mc. Intyre widow to Richard Hinton. 

etc. etc. 

Sept. 14. 1917. James Harris ext. of Mary Harris 

to Charles E. Harris. 

etc. etc. 

Dec. 28. 1937. Treasurer of Fort Erie to Jean Muscoff. 

continues: same as lot 9 . 


